
From: Lim, YeChan
To: Childs, Kurt (EGLE)
Cc: Nixon, Shane (EGLE); Orent, Kelly (EGLE); Damico, Genevieve
Subject: RE: N1722 Biewer Sawmill Draft ROP
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:52:17 PM

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hello,

Thank you for the information and the chance to chat with you yesterday. Below is the email
comment that we discussed. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

In Conditions IV(1) of EU-WOODBOILER, it states that the emission unit will not operate unless
the multiple cyclone pre-cleaner and electrostatic precipitator are installed, maintained, and
operated in a satisfactory manner. However, there is no further detail as to determine
satisfactory operating conditions within the permit. In order to assure practical enforceability
of the PM limits established for the emission unit, we recommend that additional language be
added to provide clarity and specificity to the operating conditions that determine satisfactory
manner.

Best,

YeChan Lim (he/him/his)
Environmental Engineer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – Region 5
Air and Radiation Division | Air Permits Section
77 W. Jackson Blvd., Chicago, IL 60604 (AR-18J)
Phone: (312) 886-7259
Email: lim.yechan@epa.gov
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